



M Odtojan <[redacted]>

Odtojan v Law Society of NSW 2025/00221675

Tayah Stevenson <Tayah.Stevenson@hicksons.com.au>

1 August 2025 at 15:09

To: M Odtojan <[redacted]>

Cc: Chloe Ellis <Chloe.Ellis@hicksons.com.au>, Chris Moore <Chris.Moore@hicksons.com.au>, Tom Leaver <Tom.Leaver@hicksons.com.au>

Dear Ms Odtojan

We note the various complaints you have made in your letter dated 31 July 2025, received by email dated 1 August 2025.

The Law Society and the Council are of the view that their response to your amended summons is not defective nor were the attempts to file the response improper. We note that you were served with an unfiled copy of the response on Friday, 25 July in accordance with the orders. The sealed copy of the response is identical to the unfiled copy. An amended response will not be filed. However, if further time to file your evidence is required that is not opposed.

If you do require further time to file your evidence, please confirm you are content for us to write to the Court by consent seeking to:

1. amend the order for the service of your evidence requiring it to be served by 11 August 2025;
2. vacate the directions hearing on 14 August; and
3. request the matter be listed for further directions on 21 August 2025.

The various matters raised in parts B, E and F of your letter will be matters ventilated in the proceedings and the Law Society and the Council do not propose to respond in correspondence to those matters.

As to parts C, D, G and H of your letter, the Law Society and the Council are well aware of their obligations as regulator and as a litigant; as are their legal representatives. The Law Society and the Council takes those obligations seriously and rejects each allegation in your letter that it may have breached any of those obligations. The Law Society and the Council confirm the proper defendant is the Council as it was the relevant decision maker which is clear from the various notices that were provided to you. Furthermore, the Law Society disagrees with your assertions regarding Mr Flax and what occurred at the listing on 3 July 2025.

The Law Society and the Council reserve their rights.

Kind regards

Tayah



Tayah Stevenson
Senior Associate

T +61 2 9293 5397 F +61 2 9264 4790

E Tayah.Stevenson@hicksons.com.au

One International Towers Sydney, [Level 24, 100 Barangaroo Avenue](#)
[Barangaroo NSW 2000](#), Australia

www.hicksons.com.au | [LinkedIn](#) | [Subscribe](#)



[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

If you receive this email by mistake, please notify us and do not use it. We do not waive any privilege, confidentiality or copyright associated with this email.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.